
Boundaries of Crofts on Port Henderson Crofting township centred on NG 7542 7379 

Port Henderson was created by Gairloch Estates in 1845. It succeeded an earlier fishing village which had been  
established here by the estate in 1815. 
A passage is a right of way for access, and an apportionment is part of the common grazing that has been allocated 
to a croft for its sole use. 


